


Nancy Hoelzel <nancyh@jjc-eng.com>

Re: East Aloha Water Line

1 message

Jason Chiniche <jason@jjc-eng.com> Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 5:08 AM
To: Zach Anderson <zach@moranhaulinginc.com>
Cc: Donald Moran <donnymoran@moranhaulinginc.com>, Nancy Hoelzel <nancyh@jjc-eng.com>

Ok. We can submit another change order to the city to cover these costs. 

Thank You,

Jason Chiniche, P.E., C.F.M, M.B.A
Principal Engineer

407 HWY 90 
Bay St. Louis, MS 39520
228-467-6755

On Wed, Jun 8, 2022 at 7:29 AM Zach Anderson <zach@moranhaulinginc.com> wrote:


Jason,

 

Per David’s instructions, we need to add ductile piping in between the hydrant valve and hydrant boot. Here are the
cost associated with this:

 

                                                Materials                                             -              $821.36

                                                Labor, Fuel, and Equipment         -              $762.50

 

In summary, the added cost for requested work by DWSD will add a total cost of $6,335.30 to the Water Line
Relocation Change Order.

 

 

From: Zach Anderson 

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 1:58 PM

To: Jason Chiniche <jason@jjc-eng.com>

Cc: Donald Moran <donnymoran@moranhaulinginc.com>

Subject: East Aloha Water Line

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/407+HWY+90%C2%A0+Bay+St.+Louis,+MS+39520?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/407+HWY+90%C2%A0+Bay+St.+Louis,+MS+39520?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:zach@moranhaulinginc.com
mailto:jason@jjc-eng.com
mailto:donnymoran@moranhaulinginc.com


Jason,

 

Josh spoke with David from DWSD yesterday about scheduling the connections for the relocation on East Aloha. While
talking he stated that we needed to provide a insertion point and blowoff pipe. Along with that he said we needed to hire
Coast Chlorinator & Pump Co to come out and inject the line to sterilize it. This is added cost and workload that was not
present when we priced this work. We are happy to perform the work but we will need to be compensated. Prices are
as follows

 

                                                Materials for injection and blowoff          -              $732.96

                                                Labor, fuel, and Equipment                         -              $1,525.00

                                                Coast Chlorinator & Pump Co                      -              $2,493.48

 

Coast Chlorinator & Pump expressed that there scope is a 3 day process. I don’t know if this means the water main
cannot be used during this period or not. Please let us know how to proceed.

 

Thank You

 

 

Zach Anderson

507-430-2115

 


